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David Barthelmy

From: Web Manager [hgs@schipul.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:34 AM
To: daba@wt.net
Subject: HGS Events Next Week

Hello David,  

 

 Are forecasts too optimistic? Dr. W. Scott Meddaugh will discuss 
the "Impact of Carbonate Reservoir Heterogeneity on Reservoir 
Forecasts" during the HGS NA dinner on October 24. Generally, 
industry look-backs have shown that forecasts are optimistic for 
both "Greenfield" projects with limited data and "Brownfield" 
projects with abundant data.   
  

  

The HGS General Lunch on October 26 closes the technical 
meetings for October. Dr. A.D. (Art) Donovan will discuss the 
"Sequence Stratigraphy of the Eagle Ford (Boquillas) Formation in 
the Outcrops of West Texas & Subsurface of South Texas." The 
Upper Cretaceous Eagle Ford Formation contains unconventional 
mudstone reservoirs that are presently being exploited.  In order to 
better understand the facies, age, distribution, and thickness 

variations of these reservoirs, a sequence stratigraphic analysis of the Eagle Ford 
(Boquillas) succession was conducted in the outcrop belt in West Texas. 

  

Upcoming Events 

  

Attend the 31st Annual GCSSEPM Perkins Research Conference "Attributes: 
New Views on Seismic Imaging— Their Use in Exploration and Production" 
December 5-9, 2011. 

Signup to be a sponsor at the next HGS Legends Night in January 2012! HGS 
invites you to join us for the next Legendary dinner event honoring four 
"unconventional wildcatters" of the Barnet, Eagleford, Bakken, and Marcellus 
Shale plays: Dan Steward, Gregg Robertson, Michael Johnson, and William 
Zagorski. Click here to see how your company sponsor a table and support the 
Legends forum. 
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Registration is now open for the 2012 HGS Applied 
Geoscience Mudrocks Conference (AGC). Limited  seating - 
so register early! Sold out in 2007, 2009, 2010, and 2011.  
  
  
  
  

Call for Papers 

• GCAGS 2012:  Deadline December 2, 2011. 
• 2012 Oil History Symposium: Deadline January 15, 2012 
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